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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media     
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  October 11, 2021 
SUBJECT:  REVISION TO ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING MONDAY, OCTOBER 
11, 2021 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is a revision to the road work for the week of October 
11, 2021. 
 
LANE CLOSURES 
 
J. Maddy Parkway (Old M137), US31 South to Vagabond Lane (Green Lake Township) 
*Crews will be starting Friday, October 15th at 7:30AM and should be completed by end of day, Saturday, 
October 16th. 
*Weather Permitting, J. Maddy Parkway will be reduced to one lane and will be directed by flag control. 
When the crews are near the intersection of US-31 and J. Maddy Parkway, the traffic signal will go 
dark and traffic will be directed by flaggers. 
*Expect delays or seek an alternate route. 
 
Miller Road – Mayfield Township 
*Crews will be working on shoulders Tuesday, October 12th. 
*Roadways will be reduced to one lane, directed by flag control. 
*Expect delays or seek an alternate route.   
            
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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